Document ID: 0.7.558.5013

From: Robinson, Laura
<laura.robinson@warnermedia.com> on behalf of Robinson, Laura
<laura.robinson@warnermedia.com>
<laura.robinson@warnermedia.com>

To: Witt, Meg <meg.witt@iowa.gov>;
Baharaeen, Renee <renee.baharaeen@warnermedia.com>; Rust, Emily
<emily.rust@warnermedia.com>

Cc: heather.nahas@governor.iowa.gov
<heather.nahas@governor.iowa.gov>; chris.kramer@iowa.gov
<chris.kramer@iowa.gov>

Bcc:

Subject: Re: Sunday 2/27 Crew Arrival
Date: Fri Feb 25 2022 16:53:37 CST
Attachments:

Thanks Meg and agree, lets connect Monday morning. We'll be on-site at 10:00am (CT).

If you need to reach me by mobile at any time, | can be reached at 202.549.2967

From: Witt, Meg <meg.witt@iowa.gov>

Date: Friday, February 25, 2022 at 5:51 PM

To: Robinson, Laura <laura.robinson@warnermedia.com>, Baharaeen, Renee <renee.
baharaeen@warnermedia.com>, Rust, Emily <emily.rust@warnermedia.com>

Cc: heather.nahas@governor.iowa.gov <Heather.Nahas@governor.iowa.gov>, chris.
kramer@iowa.gov <chris.kramer@iowa.gov>

Subject: Re: Sunday 2/27 Crew Arrival

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Hi all,

| also want to add that due to construction, it's fine that you enter through the main entrance
and park the truck under construction. However for cameras and other equipment, we have a
freight elevator to make load-in easier. The garage is on E 6th St. and the location is indicated
on the map. You'll need a building team member to open the door for you so let's connect
Monday morning.

Have a great weekend,
Meg




On Fri, Feb 25, 2022 at 4:21 PM Witt, Meg <meg.witt@iowa.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Attached is a PDF of an aerial view of the State Historical Building detailing tent location, truck
parking and crew parking. If you have any questions and need additional directions, feel free to
contact Chris Kramer or myself.

Thanks,
Meg Witt

515-729-7972
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